
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 3/19/2013 8:36:39 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 505 van ness? 

Let's hope so... 

Michelle 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Fw: 505 van ness? 

Does this make sense to you? Signature and check: Sounds like we are a week away?? 
Our work should be fast, I am told. 

Original Message 
From: Souza, Nicholas 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 01:43 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 505 van ness? 

Sorry, I should've clarified that. David Omosheyin is working with Lee Ratcliff. 

Nick 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:41 PM 
To: Souza, Nicholas 
Subject: Re: 505 van ness? 

Who's David? 

Original Message 
From: Souza, Nicholas 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 01:35 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 505 van ness? 



Laura, 

I issued the contract to David today. I will schedule the work as soon as the contract is signed and paid. 

Nick 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:13 PM 
To: Souza, Nicholas 
Subject: 505 van ness? 

Nick -- any update? 
thx 
Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 


